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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 1:04 PM
To: 'Kelly McHenry'

Subject: RE: Address change

The change of address reguest has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing,

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving the ievel and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Kelly McHenry [mailto:mcacservices@yahog.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 8:47 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address change

Please change the address of our corporation document number P11p00p16462. Our current address is 7871 55™ Way
Pinellas Park, FL 33781...our new address is listed below.

Thank you,

Doug McHenry

President

MC Mechanical Air Conditioning Services, Inc
12991 44th Street North

Clearwater, Florida 33762

Office (727) 540-0400

Fax (727) 540-0440

Cell(727)455-8525
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